

DENSO

DENSO INTERNATIONAL AMERICA, INC.

LA Laboratories
5770 Armada Drive, Carlsbad, California 92008-4608
Tel: (760) 929-3300 Fax: (760) 929-3350, (760) 929-3355

April 13, 1999

Kwok Chan
FCC

Re: FCC ID LXC-E120

Dear Mr. Chan:

This letter is in response to an inquiry by the FCC to our agent, PCTest Engineering, regarding the antenna for the Eagle-12 handset (FCC ID LXC-E120). The only antenna to be used on the Eagle-12 handset (FCC ID LXC-E120) is the fixed stubby antenna. Any reference to a retractable antenna in the documentation is in error and will be corrected accordingly. We regret any inconvenience or confusion this may have caused.

Best regards,



Dave Ponsford,
Vice President Wireless Technologies

DJP:edb